Isle of Man Cricket Association Junior Meeting - Minutes

 Date
 17/01/23
 Time
 18.30
 Location
 Remote via Teams

Attendees		Apologies		Also Distributed to	
Mike Haywood	MH				
Sally Green	SG				
Peter Lewis	PL				
Greig Wright	GW				
Indra Gandu	IG				
Janelle Clarke	JTC	Author	SG		
Kev Quine	KQ	Checked by	GW		
Rob Webber	RW	Approved by			
Fiona Roome	FR				
Ollie Helfrich	OH				

Minutes

	Action (or Discussion)	Who/When
1	Apologies for Absence and introductions	
	N/A	
2	Matters arising from the previous meeting	
	N/A	
3	Season Review	
	The junior season was reviewed, 2022 was different with season being split into 2 halves and also mixed formatting being used in certain competitions. Healthy discussion was held around pro's and cons for this. Unanimous on Under 15 and 13 running fully through the season, Under 11 will see 2 halves to the season (although full season fixtures will be released to run in line with senior and womens cricket. Format options to be reviewed in actions. Coaches present agreed clubs need to find a way to be more inclusive in longer format matches and make them more competitive at the same time.	
	Kwilk cricket was agreed to be retained as regional but alternative options to be reviewed in actions. GW remarked we should stop referring to this as U9 festivals as it is okay for older players to play in these matches if that is the suitable ability level.	

	Action (or Discussion)	Who/When
	Community Update	
	SG fedback on schools sessions currently being run for MYG. 2 focus schools for each club. Delivery also commenced on last years club school links and new schools for this year. CricStart will be running as 2021 due to having majority of kit here now from late delivery last year. Taster sessions will also be delivered through the summer in other primaries.	
	School and MYG details are in the community section:	
	https://www.iomcricket.co.uk/community.html	
	PL asked for it to be minuted the work in schools by the IOMCA is the best of any of the sports and thanked them for all the opportunities.	
	Coaching	
	GW mentioned ICC coaching qualifications are now live and available. Coaching pathway is horizontal so all courses have to be completed in order to move to next one. GW encouraged all clubs to push for more volunteer coaches in clubs to assist raise standards. Full details of available courses and the pathway can be found:	
	https://www.iomcricket.co.uk/coursesworkshops.html	
4	Actions	Clubs
	Team entries to be sent to GW by 24 th Jan to allow fixtures to be compiled.	
	Discuss Under 11 format and return thoughts:	
	Option 1 – Pairs softball first half, Pairs cricket ball second half	
	Option 2 – Pairs cricket ball first half , 11 a side cricketball second half.	
	Kwik cricket festivals:	
	Option 1 – Remain Fridays	
	Option 2 – Move to Sundays	
	Frequency was also discussed:	
	Frequency was also discussed: Option 1 – remain weekly	
5		

Action (or Discussion)	Who/When
SG discussed end of season cup competition all held at a single venue over 1 day, clubs to discuss if there is a desire for this.	

Date of Next	28 th March	Time	6.15pm	Location	Isle of Man Sports
Meeting	2023				Development Offices